

**RESUME**  
**CANDIDATE FOR MEMBER TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS**  
**ALMACENES ÉXITO S.A.**

**DANIEL CORTÉS McALLISTER**



**PROFILE**

Accountant and Business Administrator from the University of Pennsylvania, with focus in finance and emphasis on investments and portfolio management. Mr. McAllister recent experience has been in major corporations such as: Bank of America, Banco Santander Colombia, Santander Central Hispano (Madrid, Spain), BBVA, Davivienda, City Bank and Old Mutual Skandia, where he served as CEO of the Group in Colombia, responsible for the Pension Fund Administrator's business strategy, the group's holding and other subsidiaries.

**DOB** August 07, 1967 | **Age:** 52 years old

**EDUCATION**

<b>Degree</b>	<b>Institute</b>	<b>Date (year)</b>	<b>Title/Distinction</b>
Undergraduate	University of Pennsylvania		Accounting and Business Administration

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

- Old Mutual Skandia Colombia: CEO. 2013 - 2016.
- Banco Davivienda: Executive VP of Capital Markets and Investment. 2011- 2013.
- Citi Bank Colombia: VP of Treasury. 2007 - 2011.
- Fondo de Pensiones y Cesantías Porvenir: VP of Investments. 2004 - 2007.
- BBVA Colombia: Treasury Executive VP. 2003 - 2004.
- Santander Central Hispano - Spain: Global Director of Latin American Currencies. 2000 - 2003.
- Banco Santander Colombia: VP of Treasury. 1997 - 2000.
- Bank of America: Treasury Deputy VP. 1994 - 1997.
- Cititrust. Chief of Investment Department. 1992 - 1994.

## BOARD OF DIRECTORS/COLLEGIATED BODIES

---

- Grupo Exito 2016- present.
- BNP Paribas 016- present.
- Seguros Comerciales Bolívar 2016- present.
- Capitalizadora Bolívar 2016- present.
- Board of Directors advisor of Ficohsa Pensiones y Cesantías in Honduras. October 2018 – Present.
- Infovalmer SAS 2017- June, 2018.
- Fiduciaria Davivienda. 2012 - 2013.
- Citivalores S.A. 2007 - 2010.
- Citibank Colombia. 2009.
- Gas Natural Colombia ESP. 2004 - 2007.
- Fiduciaria de Occidente. 2005 - 2006.
- Compañía de Seguros Bolívar S.A. 1994 - 2002.
- ING Pensiones y Cesantías Santander. 2000 - 2001.
- Santander Investment Trust. 1998 - 2000.
- EMTELSA 2005-2007.

## LANGUAGES

---

- Spanish: native.
- Other languages: English.